August 23, 1957

In reply refer to:
Unit Division

El Pasc Natural Gas Company
P. C. Rox 149
¥l Paso, Texss

Re: Nw/ii of Section 16~26N-8% -
i£1 Paso Natural Gas Company's
¥ell Ho, 1=-A |

Attention: Mr., Joe W. Cherry

Gentlemen:

We have recezived a copy of YWew Mexlco 011 Conservatlen
Commission's Form C~101, You have showed the entire northwest
quarter dedicated to this well, which Is to be drilled in the
Plctured {liffs formation.

The SE/L N¥/LL is in Lease &-9520, £1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
being the record owner., The N/2 N%/)y and the S/l Nw/4 are
in Lease £-1685, Assignment No. L, record owner belng
Frank A. Schultz and San Jacinto Petroleum Corporation.

May we hear from you regarding a communi tizatlion at your
earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

MURRAY 2. MORGAN
Commissioner of Public Lands

Byt Ted Bilberry, Supervisor
011 and Gas Department

MM MME /.
cc: OCC=-S%anta Fe

OCC=pztea
Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnsld
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